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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 13, 2010 10:08 AM

To: ‘Ira Weintraub'

Subject: RE: Midpoint Consulling LLC - Newly-Obtained EiN

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gtk Mlinkont
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depanmem of State vaiues
your feedback as a custoner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg andi lmprowng
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey Thank you in advance

for your participation.
mer Satisfaction Surv

From: Ira Welntraub [mallto lwemtraub@slgpa com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 9:42 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: ezadegan@gmail.com

Subject: Midpoint Consulting LLC - Newly-Obtained EIN

To Whom It May Concern:

writing this email on its behalf. This firm filed the Articles o
Consulting LLC on Friday, September 10th (a copy of which is a
became active today.

for Midpoint Consulting LLC to reflect the newly-obtained EIN.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me either via email or at the number

below.
Best Regards,

- Ira E. Weintraub

Ira Evan Weintraub, Esq.

GRIFFITHS, SMITHERMAN & WEINTRAUB, P.L.
4400 Northcorp Parkway

Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410

Phone: (561) 847-7220

Facsimile: (561) 429-8646

Toll Free: 1-877-4YourSupport
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Mobile: (954) 336-9152
www.lawyersdyoursupport.com

This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act,18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and may be
legally privileged. The information contained in this transmission and any attachments hereto or links
contained herein, is strictly private and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. You are hereby notified that any dlssemlnatlon distribution or
copying of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have recewed this e-mail in error,
please notify Ira Evan Weintraub, Esq. at (561) 847-7220 or by return e- mall and delete the original
message, attachments and all copies from your systems. i
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